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From: Stephanie McGinnis <smcginnis@advocatesforaccess.coms
To: <webinfo@peoriagov.org>

CC: <cchamberlain@peoriagov.orgs>, <kgreen@peoriagov.org>
Date: 10/8/2013 11:56 AM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:

To: MayorsOffice

From:
Stephanie McGinnis
smcginnis@advocatesforaccess.com

Home Address
727 W. Loire Ct. Apt 1104 Peoria IL 61614

Business Name
Advocates for Access

Business Address :
4450 N. Prospect Rd Suite C8 Peoria Heights IL 61616

Home Phone
308-258-0020

Business Phone
309-682-3500

Fax
309-682-3989

Preferred method of contact:
* Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
* Mayor's Advisory Committee for the Disabled

Community Volunteer Experience
Childrens Hospital of lllinois/St. Jude/Advocates for Access

Have you previously served on a city commission:
* No

Professional and Employment Background
Youth Services Coordinator at Advocates for Access

Educational Background
Bachelors Degree in Human Development and Family Resources from
lllinois State University

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed
As a person with disability | understand the barriers a person with a
disability may face. It is a strong passion of mine to break those
barriers and serve people with disabilities.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
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you?;
*No

Sent from (ip address): 75.145.190.133
(75-145-190-133-lllinois.hfc.comcastbusiness.net)

Date/Time: October 8, 2013 4:55 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 6.1;
Trident/4.0; GTB7.5; SLCC2; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.5.30729:
.NET CLR 3.0.30729; Media Center PC 6.0; InfoPath.2)



